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Freedom of Information Request 
You requested the following information from the Ministry of Justice:

1. How many spaces on each variant of the Sex Offender Treatment Programme have been commissioned for 2014-15?

2. What prison offers each variant such as Rolling SOTP, Better Lives Booster etc?

3. How many spaces are there on each programme at each prison offering SOTP?

4. Whom i.e. which organisation or body has been commissioned to run the SOTP programme at each prison?

5. Are there plans to increase the provision of SOTP at these or other prisons, and if so, at which prisons?

6. What date is HMP Downview scheduled to accept its first prisoners?

7. Are there any plans to tender HMP Downview to the competitive bidding market i.e. privatisation? 

8. A list of globally approved phone numbers that do not need to be added to a prisoner’s PIN phone account ie. The Samaritans, Prison Reform Trust, PAS etc.

Your request has been handled under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

I can confirm that the Ministry of Justice holds the information that you have requested, and I am pleased to provide this to you. I will answer your questions in turn.
1. How many spaces on each variant of the Sex Offender Treatment Programme have been commissioned for 2014-15?

2. What prison offers each variant such as Rolling SOTP, Better Lives Booster etc?

3. How many spaces are there on each programme at each prison offering SOTP?

The table below sets out the commissioned level of Sex Offender Treatment Programme (SOTP) completions for 2014–15, by site and by programme, as at 1 April 2014.
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4. Whom i.e. which organisation or body has been commissioned to run the SOTP programme at each prison?

The National Offender Management Service commissions the prisons to provide SOTP at each establishment, and, currently, the programmes are run by staff at the prisons.
5. Are there plans to increase the provision of SOTP at these or other prisons, and if so, at which prisons?

SOTP is a national resource. Whilst there are no current plans to increase provision, the appropriate reconfiguration of SOTP resource is constantly being reviewed in line with the needs of the offender population.
6. What date is HMP Downview scheduled to accept its first prisoners?

NOMS has not yet set a date for HMP Downview to re-open.
7. Are there any plans to tender HMP Downview to the competitive bidding market i.e. privatisation? 

There are no plans to tender HMP Downview.

8. A list of globally approved phone numbers that do not need to be added to a prisoner’s PIN phone account ie. The Samaritans, Prison Reform Trust, PAS etc.

Please find below the Global PINS list:
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In addition to their personal lists on the PIN phone system, prisoners are able to access local, establishment-based numbers and global, estate-wide numbers, which include, for example, the telephone numbers of courts in England and Wales, Samaritans, and Crimestoppers, among others. The Global List is maintained and updated when required by NOMS Headquarters, and the attached list was correct as at 12 June 2014. 
You can also find more information by reading the full text of the Act, available at http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2000/36/contents. 
_1464170936.xls
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		Establishment		SOTPs		Hi-Intensity SOTP		Extended SOTP		LNM (new ABLB)		Becoming New Me		Core BLB		Adapted BLB		Healthy Sexual Functioning		SOTP total 2014/15

				Core SOTP

		Whatton		77				17				7		17		22		10		150

		Bure		25		34		17										3		79

		Littlehey		42																42

		Aylesbury		17								5								22

		Bullingdon		7								14								21

		Isle of Wight		76				25												101

		Brixton		25														2		27

		Garth		17																17

		Risley		16				8										10		34

		Wymott		34								7								41

		Stafford		34																34

		Swinfen Hall		25				8				15								48

		Hull		42						3		7								52

		Channings Wood		42																42

		Usk-Prescoed		18				8				8				8		6		48

		Parc		8																8

		Rye Hill		34				9				15								58

		Ashfield		23																23

		Northumberland		17												7				24

		Frankland		17				8				7								32

		Full Sutton						16										10		26

		Wakefield		17				8				7						2		34

		National Total		613		34		124		3		92		17		37		43		963
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